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December 23, 2013

Chad M. Weyenberg, P.E.
Project Engineer

City of Appleton

100 North Appleton Street
Appleton, W| 54911

Subject: E. South River Street Retaining Wall - Appleton, Wi

Dear Chad:

Per your request, Graef-USA Inc. (GRAEF) is pleased to provide this proposal to amend
our services to City of Appleton (Client). An executed copy of this proposal will amend
our Agreement dated November 12, 2012.

This proposal is for professional services for E. South River Street Retaining Wall
(Project). This proposal is subject to GRAEF’s Standard Terms and Conditions, which
were attached to our original proposal.

It is our understanding that the nature of the Project is the reconstruction of the existing
1911 retaining wall (approximately 575 feet), the replacement of the sub-standard railing
(approximately 750 feet), and replacement of the sidewalk along E. South River Street. The
plans, specification, and quantities will be inserted into the City's Unit A-14 paving project.

For this Project, GRAEF proposes to provide the following additional Basic Services:

» Revised railing design to meet current WisDOT standards for railing. The
standards were revised that required that the selected railing be redesigned for a
railing that meets current crash test standards. The previously selected Type F
railing no longer met current crash test standards. The railing was revised to a
Type M railing that was modified for pedestrian standards.

» Revise wall plans and details to accept the revised railing.

GRAEF will endeavor to perform the proposed additional Basic Services per the
following schedule:

* Revise drawings to meet bid schedule for project.

For this Project, it is our understanding Client will provide the following additional
services, items and/or information:
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+ Revised base plans with widened retaining wall.

For all additional Basic Services, Client agrees to compensate GRAEF as follows Lump
Sum Fee = $1,200.

To accept this proposal for additional Basic Services, please sign and date both
enclosed copies and return one to us. Upon receipt of an executed copy, GRAEF will
commence work on the additional Basic Services for the Project.

Graef-USA Inc. looks forward to providing additional services to City of Appleton.

Sincerely,
Graef-USA Inc. Accepted by: City of Appleton
Jeffrey S. Rosner, P.E. (Signature)
Principal
(Name Printed)
(Title)
Date:
Mr. Chad M. Weyenberg, P.E. -2- December 23, 2013
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